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430- Mohammed Amjad

From: 113- Muath A. Alhawas
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 2:56 PM
To: 430- Mohammed Amjad; 125- Mousa  A. Khubrani; 112- Saddam  A. Zuhairi
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh
Subject: Re: Pending salary slips for the month of JANUAARY 2023, For FEBRUARY 2024 

salary.

Dear Mr. Amjad.   
Have a good day.  
 
We will provide it to you soon.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
 
 

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa> 
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 2:49 PM 
To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 112- Saddam A. Zuhairi 
<112@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333@daffah.sa> 
Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of JANUAARY 2023, For FEBRUARY 2024 salary.  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For February 
2024 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap. 
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Daffah Bisan, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For February 
2024 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap. 
  

  
  
  
  
  

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad  
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 10:29 AM 
To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333@daffah.sa> 
Subject: RE: stop uploading salary slip for current month 
  
Reminder,,, 


